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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

SAN ANTONIO DIVISION 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ARREST OF 

ALEJANDRO RICHARD VELASQUEZ 
GOMEZ 

FOR VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § § 875(c) 
and 2252A(a)(5)(B) 

Case No. ____________________ 

Filed Under Seal 

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF A CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, Jessica Stone, being duly sworn, depose and state as follows: 

INTRODUCTION AND AGENT BACKGROUND 

1. I make this affidavit in support of an application for a criminal complaint and arrest

warrant ALEJANDRO RICHARD VELASQUEZ GOMEZ. 

2. I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and have been

since August 2020.  I am currently assigned to the Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF) in the FBI 

San Antonio Division.  I investigate, manage, and support domestic terrorism investigations which 

often involve violations of Title 18 of the United States Code.  I have assisted in the preparation 

of search warrant applications, conducted, or participated in physical and electronic surveillance, 

assisted in the execution of search warrants, debriefed informants and reviewed other pertinent 

records.   

3. The facts in this affidavit come from my personal observations, training,

experience, and other law enforcement personnel who have provided me with information on this 

investigation, including agents in the FBI’s Violent Crimes Against Children (VCAC) unit, who 

possess specialized knowledge and expertise involving investigation and prosecution of child 

pornography crimes.  This affidavit is intended to show only that there is sufficient probable cause 

for the requested warrant and does not set forth all of my knowledge about this matter.   

4. Based on my training and experience, as well as the counsel of other agents, and

the facts as set forth in this affidavit, there is probable cause to believe that VELASQUEZ violated 

SA:22-MJ-01210

Case 5:22-mj-01210-ESC   Document 3   Filed 08/11/22   Page 2 of 7



Case 5:22-mj-01210-ESC   Document 3   Filed 08/11/22   Page 3 of 7



Case 5:22-mj-01210-ESC   Document 3   Filed 08/11/22   Page 4 of 7



4

the driver’s license photo. Based on my review, I believe Alejandro VELASQUEZ, DOB 

8/XX/2003, is the person responsible for the July 18, 2022, Instagram post. 

11. Tampa Police Department learned of VELASQUEZ’ July 18, 2022, Instagram post

and believed the post to be a credible threat against the participants attending the SAS conference. 

On July 21, 2022, Tampa PD obtained an arrest warrant for VELASQUEZ, charging him with 

having violated Florida Criminal Law, 836.10, written or electronic threats to kill, do bodily injury, 

or conduct a mass shooting or an act of terrorism. The charge is pending. 

12. I know from my investigation, including communications with Turning Point USA,

that Turning Point was aware of VELASQUEZ’ Instagram post stating that he planned to attend 

the SAS conference. 

13. Comments posted in response to VELASQUEZ’s Instagram post indicate that

people who viewed it contemporaneously took it seriously, stating for example “I have alerted the 

FBI” (see the second to last comment in the image associated with paragraph 5). 

14. I also know from my investigation that a liaison at American Airlines confirmed

that Velasquez had purchased a valid ticket to fly from Austin to Tampa on July 22. I also learned 

that VELASQUEZ cancelled his plane ticket the night before his flight.  

15. On July 22, 2022, local law enforcement arrested VELASQUEZ pursuant to the

Tampa, Florida warrant and FBI San Antonio executed a federal search warrant for his phone, 22-

MJ-1105.   

16. While executing the search warrant for his phone VELASQUEZ told me that he

had posted the message referenced in paragraph 5 and that he had taken that photo in that Instagram 

post. He explained to me that he intended the post to evoke Elliot Rodger and was familiar with 

Elliot Rodger due to extensive online research.  
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PROBABLE CAUSE FOR 18 U.S.C. § §  2252A  
(POSSESSION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY)  

17. As mentioned in paragraph 15, I executed a federal search warrant, 22-MJ-1105,

on July 22, 2022,1 and seized VELASQUEZ’s cell phone.  Law enforcement transported his cell 

phone to the FBI that day and forensically imaged it for my review. 

18. I began my review of his cell phone on July 25, 2022.  On August 3, I located a

screenshot of three images posted on an unidentified social media platform stored on his cell 

phone.  The three images within the screenshot appeared to be minors, nude, and displayed in an 

overtly sexual manner. I requested the assistance of agents assigned to the FBI’s Violent Crimes 

Against Children (VCAC) unit to review these images to assist in determining if the images met 

the definitions of unlawful pornography involving minor children. 

19. On August 3, 2022, agents with the FBI’s VCAC unit conducted a preliminary

review of these images. VCAC agents reviewed the screenshot and advised: 

File Name: 5005.JPG is a “screenshot” depicting three separate color images. 

The top image depicts two prepubescent children with their mouths on a man’s 

genitals. The middle image depicts a prepubescent girl lying down with her legs 

up and a man’s penis touching the outside of the girl’s vagina. The bottom 

image depicts a pant-less man standing over a naked crying baby.  

and that these depictions met the statutory definitions of “child pornography” referenced in 18 

U.S.C. § 2252A and/or “sexually explicit conduct” referenced in § 2251 and § 2252. 

CONCLUSION 

20. Based on the forgoing, I request that the Court issue the complaint and arrest

warrant because there is probable cause to believe that: 

1 In prior submissions related to this case, I mistakenly listed the date I served the warrant as July 21.  However, the 
correct date is July 22, 2022.  
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